From: Brad Merrill

Sent: Friday, June 06, 1997 9:33 AM

To: Tom Johnston; Ryan James (Waggener Edstrom); Kelly Stremel (Internet) (Waggener
Edstrom); Joe Herman

Cc: Java Mktg Swat Team; Charles Fitzgeraid

Subject: RE: apple |E deal

I don't mean to sound alarmist, but WHY would there be a version of IE that did not support a Microsoft VM?27? It
would be better to not distribute the IE Mac with Appie, and still persist our VM.

/Brad

-—-0riginal Message—
From: Tom Johnston
Sent: Friday, June 06, 1997 9:31 AM

- To: Ryan James (Waggener Edstrom); Kelly Stremel (Internet) (Waggener Edstrom); Joe Herman

Cc: Java Mktg Swat Team; Charles Fitzgerald
Subject: FW: apple IE deal
Importance: High

Please pull the Macintosh reference from the reiease. Thx. -TJ

-—--Original Message-—

From: Charles Fitzgerald

Sent: Friday, June 08, 1997 9:00 AM
To: Tom Johnston

Subject: FW: apple |E deal

| am in meetings til this aftemoon.

—Qriginal Message—

From: Rick Eames

Sent: Friday, June 06, 1997 12:15 AM
To: Mohan Thomas; Charles Fitzgeraid
Cc: Don Bradford

Subject: RE: appie IE deal

If we have a chance to get in changes before Tempo goes, we could install AFC.ZIP into the right folder
for MRJ. This would require (a) testing on top of MR] and (b) being able to get it done in time.

Rick

—-Qriginal Message-—
From: Mohan Thomas
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 1997 7.00 PM

To: Charies Fitzgeraid
Cc: Don Bradford; Rick Eames

Subject: RE: apple {E deal

The IE Bundle license for Mac OS8 that we have with Apple doesn't include Java. That was one of the first
things that came up in their specification, that we don't include our VM with |IE and that |E will use the Apple
MRJ by default. And that is what we have in place now, so | am not sure how this would apply.

Rick ?
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-Mohan

-—---Original Message----
From: Charles Fitzgerald




Sent: Thursday, June 05, 1997 5:23 PM
To: Mohan Thomas
Cc: Don Bradford; Rick Eames

Subject: apple IE deal

| want to say in an AFC press release that AFC is the only set of java foundation classes that will ship on
every copy of Windows and every macintosh.

what has been announced with apple about IE bundle? does it have terms under which we can update
our bits to the,?

Charies Fitzgerald
Microsoft Java Team
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